Addendum #3

Irgvdc

From: Irgvdc
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Inquiry

Good Morning,
Thank you for your interest in the Older Americans Act Services under Title III RFP No: 2023-03.
Responses to your inquiry are in red text following the question.

We have an inquiry regarding the following:
1) Can our agency offer breakfast and dinner through the TIII C-1 funding?
F-1140 Second Meals served by a Congregate Meal Provider
Revision 21-0; Effective January 15, 2021
The following meals are eligible meals counted and reported in the HHSC information

management system as Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP) eligible if they meet all the
conditions for NSIP eligibility:

« More than One Congregate Meal per Day — Congregate meal providers may serve more
than one meal per day. Individual meals include the provision of breakfast, lunch or dinner
consumed at separate settings during the same day.

2) Can our agency increase the meal rate for the TIII C-1 Program?

We are currently pending verification of the price adjustment for the C-1 Program from HHSC.
Thank you,

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council





